Attorney’s Matters - B.C.C. 11.9.21

Offuce of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney

DATE: October 29, 2021

SUBJECT: Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Alternate

Pursuant to section 308.07 of the Indian River County Ordinance Code (“Code”), the Affordable Housing
Advisory Committee can include a citizen who actively serves on the county’s local planning agency
(Planning and Zoning Commission). Due to quorum issues, County staff recommends that the Indian
River County Board of County Commissioners appoint an alternate in the event the main Planning and
Zoning Commission member is unable to attend an Affordable Housing Advisory Committee meeting.
On October 28, 2021, Beth Mitchell volunteered and the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended
that Beth Mitchell serve as the Planning and Zoning Commission alternate on the Affordable Housing
Advisory Committee.

FUNDING.
There is no funding associated with this item.

RECOMMENDATION.

County staff recommends that the Board appoint Beth Mitchell to serve as the Planning and Zoning
Commission alternate on the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee.
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